

Mr. Mike Martucci, Acting Regional Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

Re: Negative Declaration Certifying No Existing Large Municipal Waste Combustors in the
State of Arizona

Dear Mr. Martucci,

The Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) has reviewed the requirements of 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) Part 60, Subpart WWWW, included in “Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Large Municipal Waste Combustors Constructed on or Before January 23, 2024”, promulgated by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) final rule, 91 FR 11802, (March 10, 2026).

In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 60.6260, ADEQ is submitting this negative declaration letter to the EPA. ADEQ asserts that the State of Arizona, excluding all Tribal Lands, contains no Large Municipal Waste Combustors subject to the requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart WWWW. This is true for all state and county planning jurisdictions in Arizona, including Maricopa County, Pima County, and Pinal County.

If you have any questions, please contact Chelsey Fenton at (602) 921-3699 or fenton.chelsey@azdeq.gov.

Sincerely,

Daniel Czecholinski, Director
Air Quality Division
Arizona Department of Environmental Quality

Cc: Anita Lee, EPA Region 9, Air and Radiation Division, Director
Doris Lo, EPA Region 9, Air and Radiation Division, Rules Section Manager
Alina Batool, EPA Region 9, Air and Radiation Division, Rules Section
Phillip McNeely, Maricopa County Air Quality Department, Director
Scott DiBiase, Pima County Department of Environmental Quality, Director
Anu Jain, Pinal County Air Quality Department, Director